

# Minutes of Youth Council Meeting Tuesday 1 June 2021 Minutes

Chair: Oscar

Vice Chair: Sammy

Apologies: Harriette, Jamie, Max, Megan, Samantha, Tomor

Absent:

## 1. We R Safe Ripples - Sonny Bazzoni

Sonny gave a presentation about the latest Youth Council project, the 6<sup>th</sup> film in the We R Safe series. We 'R' Safe consists of 5 Community Safety films that were devised by the 2018-2020 Youth Council to promote safety amongst young people in the district. The 5 films star the Youth Councillors, each comprises of a different element of safety, the 5 'R's' are Realise, Run, Report, Resist and Resilience. Ripples will be the 6<sup>th</sup> film to address the Ripple Effect that occurs after a serious incident or crime. The Ripples can affect the victim, the family, the friends and support services. The film aims to sign post to support services such as Victim Support and the Street Doctors. Script writing will commence 2 June 2021, Filming will start on 3 June and the film will be launched in schools September 2021.

Action: Youth Councillors wishing to take part in the filming to attend the 2 days at North Weald airfield 2 & 3 June

#### 2. Feedback from Youth Councillors

MiLife C19 resources and merchandise have been sent to the 9 secondary schools. West Hatch and Braeside schools have collectively registered 182 pupils.

Action: All Youth Councillors to speak with Head Teachers to check they have received them and to encourage them to register the pupils for the 10-session programme.

Teachers are wearing the MiLife C19 face coverings.

School Assessments are still taking place, schoolwork loads are heavy.

### 3. Updates on half term activities/school from Youth Councillors

**Wednesday 2 June 2021** (Script writers and Filming) – confirmed attendance. Alec, Aliza, Finlay, Martin, Natalie, Oscar, Sonny.

- **4. Thursday 3 June 2021 First Aid training** Course Level 2 (Certificated) confirmed attendance. Alec, Aliza, Finlay, Martin, Natalie, Oscar, Sonny, Zaara, Frank, Matthew, Riya, Daniel, Bianca.
- 5. Topics for discussion at the next full Youth Council meeting 6 July Update about MiLife delivery in schools

### 6. Updates from Di & Wendy

Face to face meetings will commence once the government restrictions are lifted.

Read the diary weekly as meetings may change.

Civic Offices meetings, you will need to arrive at the Civic Offices in Epping by 18:50 to allow signing in and security checks. Late arrivals will need to phone Di or Wendy as there building will be locked as there is no receptionist. Please arrive on time to minimise disruption. Please bring your fully charged I Pads and ID Badges too.

### 7. Any other business – Youth Councillors

Jack Petchey winners, please inform Di of what you wish to spend your £250 grant on. Suggestions included, First Aid training, We R safe Film, Sign Language training, Away day at Lambourne End.

- 8. Confirmation of Chairman Sammy and Vice-Chairman Zaara on 6 July
- **9. Date of Next Meeting**: Tuesday 6 July 2021 at 19.00 20.30

Action: Please email Wendy once you have read and understood the minutes, as well as any actions that need to be completed.